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31st Decr. 1

Gentlemen:

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 16th instant, with

reference to the North half

of the East half of Lot 24,

Con 5 Tyendinaga; and

in reply I have to inform

you that the East half of

the Lot in question stands

in the books of this Department

in the name of Patrick

McGrath, no patent has

been usued to the widow

or to any one elee for this

half

Messrs Elin & Butler

Madison

Wisconage

us.
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